
 

 

 

1-888-SWEEPING     sweepingcorp.com 

4141 Rockside Road, Suite 210 

Seven Hills, Ohio 44131 

Phone: (216) 777-2750 

 

TO:  Gina Romine, ADEM Compliance Administrator, City of Madison AL 

FROM:  Rich Janofsky, District Sales Manager - Sweeping Corp of America  

DATE:  11/26/2024 

SUBJECT: Proposal – Annual Sweeping – City of Madison, AL   

 
Dear Ms. Romine, 
 
Thank you for allowing Sweeping Corporation of America, Inc. (SCA) the opportunity to address your sweeping 
needs.    The following quotes targets your request using our Sourcewell Contract 062421-SWP.  Per our 
contract the below quoted price is based on a 3% discount of the base rate of $206.52 per curb mile. 

 

• Annual Sweeping  
 

Description Curb mi Rate Total 

Madison, AL Residential 380 $179.99 $68,396.20 

Madison, AL Thoroughfare 46 $179.99 $8,279.54 

   $76,675.74 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me at 856-371-5649 or rjanofsky@sweepingcorp.com if you have any 
additional requirements, questions, comments, or concerns. This quote is valid 30 days from the date indicated 
above. 
 
Thank you and Be Safe, 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Rich Janofsky 
District Sales Manager 

Rich Janofsky

mailto:rjanofsky@sweepingcorp.com

